
Key Contract Terms 
 

Type of Contract: Expenditure  
 
X Contract > $500K   __ Lease   __Sale/purchase of personal property __ Grant __ IGA   
__Sale of real property   
 
Vendor/Contractor Name: Federal Engineering  

 
Contract control number:  TECHS-201628693-00 
 
City’s contract manager: Gary Pasicznyk 
 
Was this contractor selected by competitive process? Yes 
 
Has this contractor provided these services to the City before? No 
 
Term/Duration of contract/project: 3.5 Years 
 
Is this a new contract? Yes__ An amendment? No__  How many amendments? ___ 
 
Renewal terms: 1 year extension if necessary 
 
Purpose: Federal Engineering will assist with requirements gathering and writing the 
specifications for the procurement of a new radio system. 
 
Scope of services with performance bench marks: There is a detailed scope of work with 
specific tasks that are priced.   There will be an option to add additional services as 
defined based on hourly personnel costs. 
 
Cost/value: $750K 
 
Source of funds: General Fund 
 
Benefit: Federal Engineering (FE) will provide oversight for the procurement of a new 
radio system for the City.  FE will work with the City to make sure all user input is 
compiled into the needs assessment for the new system.   FE will work with the City to 
create the RFP, assist in vendor selection and system implementation. 
 
Termination provision for City and for contractor: City 
 
Is this contract subject to: ___W/MBE  __ DBE  __ ACDBE __SBE  __XO 101 
 
WBE/MBE/DBE commitments (construction, design, Airport concession contracts): 
 
Location: Citywide, excluding DIA 
 
Affected Council District: All 


